



INDIANA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT

We Protect Hoosiers and Our Environment.

100 N. Senate Avenue • Indianapolis, IN 46204
(800) 451-6027 • (317) 232-8603 • www.idem.IN.gov

Eric J. Holcomb
Governor

Bruno Pigott
Commissioner

October 4, 2017

66-34

Bell Aquaculture, Llc
Attn: Andrew Frank
P.O. Box 85
Redkey, IN 47373

Re: Monitoring and Reporting Noncompliance
Drinking Water Branch – Compliance
PWSID #2180014
Redkey, Delaware County

Dear Andrew Frank:

The Indiana Department of Environmental Management (IDEM) staff of the Office of Water Quality has conducted a review of your drinking water monitoring and reporting requirements in order to determine compliance with the Revised Total Coliform Rule (RTCR).

This review noted the following violations:

Contaminant	Date	Violation	Corrective Action
Total Coliform	August 2017	40 CFR 141.860(c)(1) 40 CFR 141.860(d)(1) Monitoring & Reporting Violations Failure to collect and submit routine distribution sample result(s) for Total Coliform <i>Rules cited have been incorporated by reference at 327 IAC 8-2.4-1</i>	Submit report(s) OR Public Notice per the attached instructions and send a copy to IDEM

Within ten (10) days of receipt of this letter, you must submit the required sampling results to IDEM. If you failed to collect the required samples, you are required to public notice per the attached instructions. Community water systems may public notice in their annual Consumer Confidence Report (CCR) as long as the timing, content, and delivery requirements for Tier 3 notification are met. If you choose to public notice now, you are still required to public notice for this violation in your annual CCR. Submit this information to:

Indiana Department of Environmental Management (IDEM)
OWQ Drinking Water – Mail Code 66-34
Attn: Ceazar Natividad
100 N. Senate Avenue
Indianapolis, IN 46204-2251
Fax: 317/234-7436 or Email: cnativid@idem.in.gov

Failure to submit the required information may result in a referral to IDEM's Enforcement.

Thank you for your attention to this matter. If you have any questions, please call your Field Inspector, Carolyn Chappell, at (317) 694-2397 or your Compliance Officer, Ceazar Natividad, at 317/234-7446.

Sincerely,



Sara Pierson, Chief
Total Coliform & Compliance Support Section
Drinking Water Branch
Office of Water Quality

Attachments: Public Notice and Certification Form
cc: Carolyn Chappell, Field Inspection Section
Delaware County Health Department

**IMPORTANT INFORMATION ABOUT YOUR DRINKING WATER
REVISED TOTAL COLIFORM RULE
Monitoring and Reporting Requirements Not Met for:
Bell Aquaculture, Llc**

Our water system recently violated a drinking water standard. Although this is not an emergency, as our customers, you have a right to know what happened, what you should do, and what we are doing to correct this situation.

We are required to monitor your drinking water for specific contaminants on a regular basis. Results of regular monitoring are an indicator of whether or not our drinking water standards meet EPA's health standards. During August 2017 we **did not test** for **Total Coliform** and therefore cannot be sure of the quality of our drinking water at that time.

What should I do?

There is nothing you need to do at this time.

What does this mean?

This is not an immediate risk. If it had been, you would have been notified immediately.

What Happened? What is being done? Explain below.

We anticipate resolving the problem within _____
estimated time frame

For more information, please contact _____ at
name of contact
_____ or _____
phone number *mailing address*

Please share this information with all the other people who drink this water, especially those who may not have received this notice directly (for example, people in apartments, nursing homes, schools, and businesses). You can do this by posting this notice in a public place or distributing copies by hand or mail.

This notice is being sent to you by Bell Aquaculture, Llc
system name

Public Water Supply ID# 2180014
PWSID #

Date Distributed _____

Tier 3

Public Notice Instructions

You are required to provide the enclosed public notice within 24 hours upon learning of the violation. You must use one or more of the following methods to deliver the notice to consumers:

Community systems must use of the following methods:

- Hand or direct delivery
- Mail, as a separate notice or included with the bill
- Publishing in newspaper within the area served

Non-community systems must use of the following methods:

- Posting in conspicuous locations
- Hand delivery
- Mail

You may need to use additional methods since notice must be provided in a manner reasonably calculated to reach all persons served. You may modify the enclosed public notice to tailor it to your specific situation, **but you must still include all the required elements and the health effects language in italics must remain unchanged.** This language is mandatory.

After issuing the notice

Send a copy of each type of notice and the enclosed certification form within ten (10) days from the time you issue the notice to the following address:

Indiana Department of Environmental Management (IDEM)
OWQ Drinking Water – Mail Code 66-34
100 N. Senate Avenue
Indianapolis, IN 46204-2251
Fax 317/234-7436

CERTIFICATION FORM FOR PUBLIC NOTICE

PWS Name: Bell Aquaculture, Llc PWSID # 2180014
(public water system name) (public water system number)

For Violation: RTCR Major Monitoring & Reporting (VC 3A & 4B) Occurring in: August 2017
(describe violation or situation) (insert date)

The public water system indicated above hereby affirms that public notice has been provided to consumers in accordance with the delivery, content, and format requirements and deadlines in 327 IAC 8-2.1-7.

- Consultation with primacy agency (if required) on _____ (insert date)
- Notice distributed by _____ on _____ (insert date)
(insert method) (insert date)
- Notice distributed by (if needed) _____ on _____ (insert date)
(insert method) (insert date)
- Content – required elements.

Signature of owner or operator

Date